CoDG

Coventry Survey Design Group
46 South Main Street

Coventry, RI02816
401-823-5028
coventrysurvey.com

October 23, 2024

Doug MclLean

Director of Planning & Development
1675 Flat River Road

Coventry, RI 02816

RE: 225 Rice City Road-Minor Lot Subdivision (Preliminary Submission)
Letter of Wetlands
AP 320 Lot 83

Applicant: Cecil Moore
225 Rice City Road, Coventry RI 02816

Dear Mr. MclLean,

There is one small deciduous forested swamp at the very southwest corner of the lot, which is
800’+ from the existing test holes on proposed Parcel B. This proposal is outside of RIDEM
Wetlands Jurisdiction by more than 600’ and would not need to be reviewed.

There are no other wetlands areas on or within 200’ of the project perimeter.

If there are any questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely.

% A
John Hamapton, PE




